


From: Roxy
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: New Electric Train Horns
Date: Monday, October 14, 2024 9:27:39 AM

You don't often get email from rox7296@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

Caltrain Board,

With the electrification of the trains, we appreciate the reduction the
Deisel exhaust and looking forward to the Electric Trains being quieter, we
were hoping that the noise would be better, but it is the total opposite! 

With the amount of passenger trains that come through our corridor
every day, the sounds are even more intense! We need to have a Quite
Zone implemented sooner rather than later.

We have 5 at grade crossings in our neighborhood. Horns are blasting
nonstop from 17th avenue through all of San Mateo to 3rd avenue.  The
pitch is deafening and unnecessarily intrusive to our daily life.

If we are trying to work or talk on the phone, we must close all windows,
if watching TV you must mute the tv waiting for these trains to pass.
There are several times of day when two trains pass each other and all
conversations must be stopped! 

Closing windows barley makes a difference,

**Currently- STATION STOPS CURRENT SERVICE ELECTRIFIED SERVICE SAN
MATEO Stops per Weekday 78 old schedule, 104 Weekday Stops in the
new schedule coming through the corridor, this is an increase of 26 extra
trains per day, not to mention the increased frequency and intervals
between trains. This is a 25% increase in the already disturbance we had
been previously exposed to.

We also have diesel freight adding into this mix.

We beg you to please lower the pitch on these horns and implement a
Quiet Zone that is so desperately needed!

Sincerely,
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Roxanne Denning
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From: Thomas Spitters
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Cc: tspitters@yahoo.com
Subject: Transport -- CalTrain.
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 11:50:36 AM

You don't often get email from tspitters@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

To the CalTrain Governance Board : 

On October 14, 2024, I traveled in the new, electrified CalTrain from the California Avenue
stop to the Hillsdale stop and back to Sunnyvale on an errand of which the following events
:  

1. 
 A Southbound electric train stopping at California a few minutes after 8 :30 A.M. was 
clearly marked train 105 San Francisco by its electric signage on the outside of the 
coach compartments. 

2. 
Upon my return from Hillsdale stop, a group of young women, apparently intoxicated, 
boarded the train at Hillsdale and were shouting, running and pacing about the inside 
of compartments 2 - 6 without attempting to find proper seating.  This was a public 
nuisance.  

3. 
There apparently has been an influx of South Asian people, mostly insane, into the 
San José - Santa Clara - Sunnyvale area, and these individuals appear to spend 
significant time interfering in official business, spying at transit points and 
surroundingareas, and engaging in small assemblies that are closed but in public.

4. 
The bus routes especially now are saturated with passengers sporting their bibles 
and religious literature, while most of these do appear just to be faithless Jehovahs 
Witnesses who make a quick study, then walk into churches expecting sainthood and 
the red carpet treatment. 

The individuals carrying on as in 3. and 4. here should be rounded up and put in asylums
where they belong, and can begin to learn to lead more productive lives.  I am willing to
submit these propositions to the Joint Powers Board to prevent these hazards from
infecting public transit, and rapid transit further. I'm sorry. Please pardon typographical
errors in this writing. 

By, 
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